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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 9:54 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua'

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SKE6833S DOA: 12/10/2018

Dear Winnie, 

 

The market value for SKE 6833S is $38K - 40K (est) as at October 2018. 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 4:08 PM 

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MV for SKE6833S DOA: 12/10/2018 

 

Dear Winnie, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Shirley, 

 

Kindly assist 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 4:04 PM 

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG 

<admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 

Subject: MV for SKE6833S DOA: 12/10/2018 

 

Dear all, 

 

Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks. 

 
Best Regards 
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Winnie Chua 
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor) 
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com 
 

 
 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg          
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